
Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Shay Swan, Activities Director

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  1/15/2024

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - Athletics

Winter Sports
Boys & Girls Wrestling (6th-8th)
Reserve State Champions!
On December 16th, the Homedale Middle School wrestling team was able to 
finish runner up at the Idaho Middle School State Tournament. This is a very 
big accomplishment considering this tournament encompasses all middle 
school teams in the state of Idaho, not just the 3A schools. There were 102 
teams entered in the tournament. The top five teams are listed below. 

1. Canfield Middle School (Coeur D'alene) - 201.5 
2. Homedale Middle School - 183.0
3. Middleton Middle School - 168.5
4. Sandpoint Middle School - 148.0
5. Madison Middle School - 143.0

Homedale School 
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Girls Basketball
District Champions!
On December 14th, the seventh grade girls hosted the district championship game versus the Fruitland 
Grizzlies. The girls played a great game and were able to easily overcome the grizzlies. A huge 
congratulations goes out to all the players and coaches. 

Boys Basketball
Boys Basketball held tryouts on January 8th-9th. We will have 22 boys on the 7th grade roster and 23 
on the 8th grade roster.  Their first game is scheduled for January 25th versus Ontario Middle School. 


